

CONTACT

- **(** +964-750-832 -3419
- www.jiwar.portfolio.com
- jiwarduski5@gmail.com
- Kora , Duhok -Iraq

EDUCATION

Diploma Recipient In Information Technology

Graduated From Duhok Private Technical Institute

ranked 1st out of 82 students 2021-2023

SKILLS

- · program maker
- media manager
- photographer
- · websites maker
- database maker
- designer
- · networking
- · security
- · programing languages
- · mobile applications
- · microsoft office

Jiwar sidqi sadiq

Designer & Programs developer

PROFILE

experienced IT professional with strong background in systems , network management and cybersecurity proficient in designing skilled programmer bridging the gap between aesthetics and functionality. creating visual designs and bringing them to life through code .

EXPERIENCE

Website Designer

Front-end web Developer | Duhok City
Oct 2020 - Present

Excellent knowledge in HTML & CSS languages using Bootstraop, JQuery, ExpressJS, Django. Frameworks in design of website & Custom layouts and domain names etc.

Photographer | PS & AI Creator

Taking Portraits & Edit it on Photoshop | Duhok City
Jan 2017 - Present

Taking photos in modern & professional way resize and edit raster images in multiple layers then color it in **Adobe Lightroom**

Also design logos & vector graphics in Adobe Illustrator

Project & Systems Maker In C#

Management systems & Applications | Duhok City
 Jan 2022 - Present

Create system using **OOP** for companies & shops to have easy way for organize your data and calculations using **C#** & **SQL server** as database

Also change difficult functions & calculations to easy program as a project .

LANGUAGES

kurdish

English

arabic

• • • •